
 

 

O. P. T. A. Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 7:30 PM 

 
Attendance: Pam Muma, Lori Cantelo, Beau Douglas, Bill Drikos, BJ Jackman, Emily Brown, Mat Tyhurst, Peter 
Tsementzis, Ron Rowe, Verne Higgs. All present 
 
Pam called the meeting to order at 7:32pm via Zoom conference call. 
 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes: Bill made a motion to accept the September 13, 2022, meeting minutes. Beau 

seconded. All in favour. Carried. 
 
2. Business arising from Minutes 

 
1. Member Survey: Beau said he had a few questions submitted for the OPTA survey. There were not 

additions/edits. Pam asked for a vote of the Board to send them out. 9 in favour, 1 abstention. Carried. They 
will be sent out shortly.   
 

2. Strategic Plan Overview: Lori went over the 6 specific goals of the OPTA Strategic Plan. The board has 
balanced the budget, and our membership and target numbers are growing after a drop-off during Covid. She 
asked if our goals were achievable, and what we should do with our plans. Bill spoke to the fact that an OPTA 
home grounds is not really an achievable goal right now, but he supports a HOF building. BJ stated that an 
OPTA HOF is not really a viable pursuit, and a digital platform for some historical information would be a 
smarter idea. Discussion ensued about a home facility, and the costs of various projects underway across the 
country. Lori asked if a home facility would take away from other clubs, and the board discussed various club 
situations around Ontario where the membership is essentially full. Emily questioned Ron about memberships 
at Napanee and he said that they have over 600 members, and many are members to meet the government 
requirement to have a club membership to transport a handgun. Discussion continued about the finances of 
this pursuit and that it is a very aspirational goal. The board discussed the goals present on our OCS 
paperwork. Emily spoke to the board of an issue at HGC, where new members show up and are scooped up 
by skeet shooters. Bill said that he will talk to Dan and Sabina about trying to get trapshooters to the right 
place to be shown how to shoot. Pam interjected that this is a HGC issue and wanted to drop the goal of a 
home grounds off the Strategic Plan. BJ added to that, wanting to drop the idea of a ‘brick and mortar’ Hall of 
Fame off the plan as well. Peter spoke that he did not support the idea of removing it, and whether we have 
the will to pursue it or not, we should leave it, as it may bring opportunities to future boards. More discussion 
ensued and the board agreed to leave it. Beau will send Lori some stats and she will update the Strategic Plans 
by the next meeting. 

 
 
3. Monthly finances 

 
1. Review of current year-to-date financial results: Beau submitted the paperwork to the bank to change the 

signing authority to include Lori and remove Bert. He also asked if the Board had any objections to the OPTA 
getting a debit card from TD for their banking. It would allow us to deposit cheques at an ATM, view 
transactions and statements, and accept e-transfers, but we could not send money online. The OPTA still 
requires 2 signatures on all outgoing cheques as per our bylaws. The OCS also wants to move away from 
sending cheques to member organizations, and completing the banking electronically, and this would allow us 
to do so. He did not want to act on behalf of the Board without their understanding and approval. The rest of 
the board had no issues with the proposed budget that Beau sent out. Beau made a motion to accept the 
budget as presented. Lori seconded. All in favour. Carried. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

4. New business/Open Discussion 
 

1. Late Shoot Reporting: Pam said that HGC has been late in submitting their recent shoot reports. Beau said he 
had spoken with Sabina and she would send future reports via registered mail, and use UPS to send reports to the 
ATA. Pam reminded the board that the ATA can find clubs for late reports.  
 
2. OCS Reporting: Beau told the Board that the OCS had sent their member groups an email that the Ontario 
Government had approved their submission for funding this year. 
 
3. CTA: BJ asked if there had been any progress in obtaining the financial statements for the CTA. Lori said she 
could not find audited financial statements on the CTA site. Emily said she could get them for Lori. Lori will 
make a formal request to the CTA to get them. Later in the meeting, Emily shared the CTA financials with the 
Board within the chat section of the Zoom meeting. 

 
4. Update from Ron: Ron said that there were 40 women at their last Ladies Day, but that none of them have 
translated into new OPTA members or regular trapshooters. He hopes that this changes in the future. 
 
5. Sponsorships: Lori asked if there was any value in looking at providing clubs with trophies or added money. 
Beau said that in previous years, the stats showed that whether the OPTA sponsored a shoot or not did not have a 
substantial impact on attendance. Peter said that it is a struggle with new shooters is that we need to think about 
how to keep people shooting once the subsidies and sponsorships dry up, as we lose those shooters. BJ said that 
we need to focus on promoting our shoot in the weeks and months leading up to the Provincials, and Lori said she 
thought that posting trophies as they came in was a great idea. BJ said there must be a way to attract a higher 
percentage of our overall membership to our Provincial Shoot. He also said that he thought the OPTA site should 
advertise and promote OPTA shoots/updates, and not have the CTA dates be at the top of the website. Emily 
stated that things are very expensive right now, and that likely contributes to a lower-than-expected attendance at 
some shoots. Also, the “save the date” section at the top is in chronological order. Ron asked about how many 
free OPTA memberships have been distributed, and the current total is less than 10, but we expect that they will 
be used up for the most part. 
 

5. Next meeting date – Tuesday, November 15, 2022, at 7:30 pm. 
 
6. Adjournment: Pam adjourned the meeting at 8:48pm. 

 
! Items on hold for future discussion –  


